

# **REPRESENTATIONAL COMMITTEE**

Wednesday 28th Jan 2009

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Representational Committee which will be held at The Bishop Mascall Centre, Lower Galdeford, Ludlow, SY8 1RZ, on **Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> February 2009** at **7:00pm** at which your attendance is required.

**TO: MEMBERS OF THE REPRESENTATIONAL COMMITTEE:** Councillors Wilcox (Chairman), Pope (Vice Chairman), Aitken, Callender, Davies, Galtress, Hunt and Smithers

# AGENDA

#### 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

**2. PREJUDICIAL AND PERSONAL INTERESTS** – To receive any specific declarations of interest.

**3. OPEN SESSION** – Members of the public are invited to make representations on any matter relating to the work of the Committee.

#### 4. MINUTES

To agree the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> January 2009.

#### 5. **GRANT APPLICATIONS – none received**

#### 6. **REPORTS FROM OTHER ORGANISATIONS - none received**

#### 7. NOTICES OF DECISIONS BY SSDC <u>SSDC LTC</u>

1/08/21296/FPlanning Permission (F) (delegated) Grants No objection1/08/21297/LBListed Building Consent (LB)

**Proposal :** INSTALLATION OF A BALCONY

Location : IVY HOUSE 2A QUALITY SQUARE LUDLOW

Applicant : MR. A. RIBEIRO DOS SANTOS

lvy House 2A Quality Square Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1AR

Reps By: 28/11/08

		Grants
1/08/21354/F		PLANNING PERMISSION (FULL) (Delegated Matter)
LUDLOW	Proposal :	CHANGE OF USE FISH AND CHIP SHOP TO A No objection DWELLING
	Location :	THE KINGFISHER 11 ROCK LANE LUDLOW SHROPSHIRE
	Applicant :	MR. J. BURNHAM The Kingfisher 11 Rock Lane Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1ST
	Reps By:	12/12/08
1/08/21377/F	Appl. for :	PLANNING PERMISSION (FULL) (Delegated Matter) Refuses
LUDLOW	Proposal :	
	Location :	
	Applicant :	MR. S. INGRAM 6 Burway Close Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1GX
	Reps By:	19/12/08
1/08/21215/F	Planning Permis	ssion (F) (delegated) Grants No objection
1/08/20216/LB Proposal : Location : Applicant :	Listed Building INSERTION OF ROOF LIG ROOM EXTENSION TO D 31 MILL STREET LUDLO MR. R. DICKINSON 31 Mill Street Ludlow	Consent (delegated) GHTS AND GARDEN WELLING
Proposal : Location :	Listed Building INSERTION OF ROOF LIG ROOM EXTENSION TO D 31 MILL STREET LUDLO MR. R. DICKINSON 31 Mill Street	Consent (delegated) GHTS AND GARDEN WELLING
Proposal : Location :	Listed Building INSERTION OF ROOF LIG ROOM EXTENSION TO D 31 MILL STREET LUDLO MR. R. DICKINSON 31 Mill Street Ludlow Shropshire	Consent (delegated) GHTS AND GARDEN WELLING
Proposal : Location : Applicant :	Listed Building INSERTION OF ROOF LIG ROOM EXTENSION TO D 31 MILL STREET LUDLO MR. R. DICKINSON 31 Mill Street Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1BG 07/11/08	Consent (delegated) SHTS AND GARDEN WELLING W SHROPSHIRE SY8
Proposal : Location : Applicant : Reps By:	Listed Building INSERTION OF ROOF LIG ROOM EXTENSION TO D 31 MILL STREET LUDLO MR. R. DICKINSON 31 Mill Street Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1BG 07/11/08 S: Subject to CO	Consent (delegated) GHTS AND GARDEN WELLING
Proposal : Location : Applicant : Reps By: LTC comments	Listed Building INSERTION OF ROOF LIG ROOM EXTENSION TO D 31 MILL STREET LUDLO MR. R. DICKINSON 31 Mill Street Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1BG 07/11/08 S: Subject to CO	Consent (delegated) SHTS AND GARDEN WELLING W SHROPSHIRE SY8 PLANNING PERMISSION (FULL) (Delegated Matter)
Proposal : Location : Applicant : Reps By: LTC comments 1/08/21360/F	Listed Building INSERTION OF ROOF LIG ROOM EXTENSION TO D 31 MILL STREET LUDLO MR. R. DICKINSON 31 Mill Street Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1BG 07/11/08 s: Subject to CO Appl. for :	Consent (delegated) SHTS AND GARDEN WELLING W SHROPSHIRE SY8 PLANNING PERMISSION (FULL) (Delegated Matter) ERECTION OF 5 NO. INDUSTRIAL UNITS AND No objection
Proposal : Location : Applicant : Reps By: LTC comments 1/08/21360/F	Listed Building INSERTION OF ROOF LIG ROOM EXTENSION TO D 31 MILL STREET LUDLO MR. R. DICKINSON 31 Mill Street Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1BG 07/11/08 S: Subject to CO <i>Appl. for :</i> <i>Proposal :</i>	Consent (delegated) SHTS AND GARDEN WELLING W SHROPSHIRE SY8 PLANNING PERMISSION (FULL) (Delegated Matter) ERECTION OF 5 NO. INDUSTRIAL UNITS AND No objection PROVISION OF PARKING 11 ORLETON ROAD LUDLOW BUSINESS PARK LUDLOW

1/08/21392/LB	Appl. for :	LISTED BUILDING CONSENT	(Delegated Matte	r) Grants
LUDLOW	Proposal :	CONVERSION OF 2 X ACCOMMODATION TO ONE ACCOMMODATION UNIT; FOR OF INTERNAL DOORWAY		No objection
	Location :	2 AND 3 HOSYERS ALMSHOUSES CO SY8 1AN	LLEGE STREET	LUDLOW
	Applicant :	TRUSTEES HOSYERS ALMSH Hosyers Almshouses College Street Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1AN		
	Reps By:	19/12/08		

# 8. PLANNING APPLICATIONS TO BE REVIEWED FROM SSDC

1/09/21474/F	Appl. for :	PLAN	INING PERMISSION (FULL)	(Delegated	I Matter)
LUDLOW	- I	RED	NGE OF USE AND EXTENSION O JNDANT STORAGE BUILDING TO NERY AND HOSPITALITY AREA		
			UNDANT WAREHOUSE LLOYDS EET LUDLOW SHROPSHIRE SY		W KINGSLEY GARAGE
		Mr. A Kings Corve Ludio	oshire		
	Reps By:	06/02	2/09		
1/09/21478/F	Appl for		PLANNING PERMISSION (F		(Delegated Matter)
LUDLOW	Proposal				
LUDLOW	Troposal		ERECTION OF EXTENSION REPLACEMENT OF DORME WINDOWS		
	Location	:	144 CORVE STREET LUDLO	OW SHRO	PSHIRE SY8 2PG
	Applicant	t :	MR. P. ADAMS 95 Old Street Ludlow Shropshire		
	Reps By:		06/02/09		
1/09/21479/LB	Appl. for	r :	LISTED BUILDING CONSE	NT	(Delegated Matter)
LUDLOW	Proposa	1:	ERECTION OF EXTENSION REPLACEMENT OF DORM WINDOWS		-
	Location	n :	144 CORVE STREET LUD	LOW SHR	OPSHIRE SY8 2PG
	Applican	t:	MR. P. ADAMS 95 Old Street Ludlow Shropshire		
	Reps By	:	06/02/09		

1/09/21485/F		PLANNING PERMISSION (FULL) (Delegated Matter)
LUDLOW	-	ERECTION OF EXTENSION TO DWELLING
	Location :	THE DOWER COTTAGE LIVESEY ROAD LUDLOW SHROPSHIRE
	Appricum :	MR. J. HUNT D & J Hunt Services Ltd Dower Cottage Livesey Road Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1EY
	Reps By:	13/02/09
1/09/21490/F	Appl. for :	PLANNING PERMISSION (FULL) (Delegated Matter)
LUDLOW	Proposal :	
	Location :	11A KING STREET LUDLOW SHROPSHIRE SY8 1AQ
	Applicant :	MR A. GRAHAM 11A King Street Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1AQ
	Reps By:	13/02/09
1/09/21491/LB	Appl. for	: LISTED BUILDING CONSENT (Delegated Matter)
LUDLOW	Proposal	
	Location	: 11A KING STREET LUDLOW SHROPSHIRE SY8 1AQ
	Applicant	MR A. GRAHAM 11A King Street Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1AQ 13/02/09
	Reps By:	13/02/03
1/09/21493/TC	Appl. for :	TREE WORKS (CONSERVATION AR (Delegated Matter)
LUDLOW	Proposal :	REDUCE CROWN OF 1 X CYPRESSUS TREE.
	Location :	1 HOCKEYS MILL TEMESIDE LUDLOW SHROPSHIRE SY8 1PD
		L N GREENALL (HOLDINGS) L Eagle House Corve Street Ludlow Shropshire SY8 1DA
	Reps By:	13/02/09

## 9. PLANNING, TRANSPORT, PARKING & PATHS

a) Development Control Meeting – To nominate a member to attend meeting at 2pm on Wednesday 4 February 2009 at Ludlow Town Football Club to consider two applications: Aldi illuminated signs and nursery at Station Drive. (Full details attached)

## (b) Planning Core Strategy 'Issues and Options'

- (i) To consider the Executive Summary and Planning Policy Update enclosed.
- (ii) Make comments on response form.
- (iii) To note Shropshire Council public meeting at BMC on Monday 23<sup>rd</sup> February at 7pm
- (c) Road Closure To note SCC order to for two closures on Castle Square and footpath closure on west side of Mill Street (Full details attached)
- (d) Shropshire Council Highways & Traffic Newsletter To consider newsletter and comment.
- (e) **Rural Public Transport: Room for Improvement** To note the report summary
- (f) Changes to local Bus Service 435 To consider proposal and comment.

Linda A. Thomas Town Clerk